



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name DENSMORE- JOHN CURTIS

Service Number 130-97-43

Enlistment at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 3-28-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town SEBEKA MINN.
State

E

county --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP
LOGAN ILL.

5-9-18

5-31-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

WAKEFIELD MASS.

5-31-18 8-12-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CALD-
WELL N. J.

8-12-18 11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

228

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. HOSPITAL

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE 2ND. CL

CLASS

Name DENZER- RAYMON

Service Number 131-00-25

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-19-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

County

OTTERTAIL

Town

VERGAS

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-19-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 115

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2 25-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN

Place

Innocent

Rating at Discharge 2ND. CLASS

Name DE PUY- HARVEY WILLIAM Service Number 130-67-92
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 6-24-18
 Age at Entrance 52 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate ENGINEMAN 2ND. CLASS U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address 710- ELM ST. Town ST. PAUL State MINN.
 - E County RAMSEY
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-2-18

11-11-18

ENGINEMAN 2ND.
 CLASS

140

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-2-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. WATER TENDER
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

Name DERENTHAL - CHRISTIAN WILLIAM

Service Number

131-02-43

~~XXX~~ Recd at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-7-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town WYKOFF

E

County

FILLMORE

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-8-18

6-5-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELEC-
TRICIAN RADIO

184

DUNWODDY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-5-18

8-8-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

HARVARD UNIVERSITY CAM-

BRIDGE MASS.

8-8-18

11-7-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-7-18 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS. LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIOPlace ~~XXXX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name DE RUSHIA - JOHN JOSEPH

Service Number 130-70-17

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASHN .

Date 5-4-18

~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICES SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXX~~ F.

Home Address

Town BEMIDJI
State MINN.

E

-- County BELTRAME

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASHN_

5-4-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 28
SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 163

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place In ~~XXX~~ Duty

3-26-19 RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASHN. SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name DESCHANE - EDWARD HENRY

Service Number 131-03-74

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-9-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address C/O FRED CARROW
E County --Town ANOKA
State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-14-18

6-3-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

186

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

6-3-18

6-15-18

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-15-18

7-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

7-26-18

8-5-18

USS BUENA VENTURA

8-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-22-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA. SEAMAN 2ND.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name DE SHAW- WILLIAM LOGAN

Service Number 130-68-60

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ Date 10-29-15

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2446-25TH. AVE. SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS

E State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS CONNECTICUT

4-6-17

1-3-18

SEAMAN

25

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK 1-3-18

3-25-18

GUNNERS MATE

3RD CLASS GENERAL 335

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW
YORK N. Y.

3-25-18

4-23-18

GUNNERS MATE 2ND.

SS WESTLAND

4-23-18

11-11-18

CLASS GENERAL 91

GUNNERS MATE 1ST.
CLASS GENERAL 133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-30-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N. Y.Rating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE 1
CLASS

Name DE SILVA - LOUIS GLENN

Service Number 130-68-91

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXX

Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXX.

Home Address ---

Town HASTINGS
State MINN.

E

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

USS HOUSTON

USS CUSHING

4-18-17 6-23-17

6-23-17 9-12-17

9-12-17 11-11-18

SEAMAN

COXSWAIN

258

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-11-19 USS CUSHING AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Place XXXXX Duty

Rating at Discharge

BOATSWAINS MATE
2ND. CLASS

Name DESIMAS - HENRY JOSEPH

Service Number 131-04-54

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 12-4-15

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXXX

Home Address BOX 143-

Town MOOREHEAD

E

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS OKLAHOMA

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

187

SHIPS COOK 4TH.
CLASS

83

SHIPS COOK 3RD.
CLASS

59

SHIPS COOK 2ND.
CLASS

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-15-19 USS OKLAHOMA AT NORFOLK VA.

SHIPS COOK
1ST. CLASS

Place in Party

XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name DESJARDINS - CECIL ARTHUR

Service Number 131-04-86

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-29-18

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S. XXXXX

Home Address 2708- WEST 2ND. ST.

Town DULUTH

E

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-29-18

5-24-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18

8-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

8-22-18

9-4-18

USS PASADENA

9-4-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

33

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date DESERTED 11-29-18 RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Discharged

Place

Inactivity

SEAMAN
2ND. CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name DESJARDINS - LLOYD

Service Number 164-92-09

Enlisted
~~XXX~~
Enrolled

at NAVAL ENROLLING OFFICE DULUTH

MINN.
Date

7-5-17

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate BOATSWAINS MATE 2ND. CLASS

Home Address

2708- WEST 2ND. ST.

Town
State

DULUTH

MINN.

E Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-19-17

1-26-18

BOATSWAINS MATE

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

1-26-18

2-12-18

2ND. CLASS

392

HEA QUARTERS 4TH. NAVAL

DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA

PA. 2-12-18

2-26-18

BOATSWAINS MATE

USS FAIRMONT

2-26-18

11-11-18

1ST. CLASS

87

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXX~~ 1-22-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA. BOATSWAINS MATE
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge 21ST. CLASS

Name DESPARD - ROBERT EARL

Service Number 131-06-10

Enlisted

Entered at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

Home Address --

County --

Town

LE ROY

State

MINN.

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

7-20-17

9-11-17

LANDSMAN FOR MUSI-
CIAN

53

USS DOLPHIN

9-11-17

9-29-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

426

NAVAL AIR STATION KEY
WEST FLA.

9-29-18

10-4-18

USS DOLPHIN

10-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 8-1-19

Place

~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Name DESPARD - VIRGIL LESLIE

Service Number 131-06-22

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.En ~~XXXX~~

Date 7-20-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address --

Town LE ROY

State MINN.

County --

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

7-20-17

9-11-17

LANDSMAN FOR MUSI-
CIAN

53

USS DOLPHIN

9-11-17

9-28-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

293

NAVAL HOSPITAL KEY WEST

FLA.

9-28-18

10-3-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

133

USS DOLPHIN

10-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-1-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Name DE TUNCQ - RICHARD WILLIAM

Service Number 130-70-05

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 1520 NORTH 6TH ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL AIR STATION HAMP-
TON ROADS VA.

5-28-18

10-21-18

10-21-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELEC-
TRICIAN RADIO

471

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 1-7-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AIR STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Name DEUTSCH - LEO JOSEPH

Service Number 131-05-40

~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL ENROLLING OFFICE DULUTH MINN.

Date 3-19-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4722 WEST 6TH ST.

Town DULUTH
State MINN.

County ST. LOUIS

E Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DE KOLB

6-30-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
YEOMAN 3 CLASS451
133

Remarks: INACTIVE DUTY 10-11-19

Date Discharge 3-18-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Name DEUTSCHMAN - OTTO JOHN JACOB

Service Number 131-06-70

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-22-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 34

Town DUNDEE

State MINN.

County --

E	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

3-22-18

5-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELEC-
TRICIAN RADIO

234

HEADQUARTERS 2ND NAVAL
DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.

5-1-18 5-13-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
SUPERINTENDENT NEWPORT
R.I.

5-13-18

8-15-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL HAR-
VARD UNIVERSITY CAM-
BRIDGE MASS.

8-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-6-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Name DEVANEY - JOHN LE ROY

Service Number 131-07-12

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 7-9-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1001 WATER ST.

Town

AUSTIN

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

7-9-17

7-30-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

145

N.Y.

7-30-17

8-18-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

31

USS PRESIDENT GRANT

8-18-17

3-12-18

PHARMACIST MATE
3 CLASS

196

NAVY BASE HOSPITAL NO. 5

3-12-18

11-11-18

PHARMACIST MATE
2 CLASS

118

BREST FRANCE

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-11-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.Rating at Discharge PHARMACIST MATE
2 CLASS

Name DEVER - WILLARD LEE

Service Number

131-06-87

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-29-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

4501 GLADSTONE ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

County

--

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELEC-
TRICIAN RADIO
LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS
COOK

79

26

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

9-19-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS ARIZONAN

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 2
CLASS

Name DEVILLE - PETER

Service Number 131-11-58

Enlisted ~~XXXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-1-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town TINTAH

State MINN.

E

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-1-17

7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

31

NAVAL STATION NEW OR-
LEANS LA.

7-9-17

9-2-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

457

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

9-2-17

10-27-17

USS VESTAL

10-27-17

10-24-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHARLES-

TON S.C.

10-24-18

11-1-18

USS VESTAL

11-1-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-12-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION PITTS/
BURGH PA.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name DE VILLERS - SAMUEL JOSEPH

Service Number 130-71-89

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION BUFFALO N.Y.

Date 7-25-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1323 5TH ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP
LOGAN ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-25-18

9-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

109

9-10-18

10-18-18

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-14-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name DEVINE - ALOYSIUS MICHAEL

Service Number 131-11-77

~~XXXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-5-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 575 AURORA AVE.

Town. ST. PAUL

State MINN.

E Served at

Country RAMSEY

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEATTLE WASH.

HOQUIAN RADIO STATION

HOQUIAN WASH.

6-5-18

9-19-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

159

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 6-28-19

Date Discharge 4-28-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Name DEVINE - EMMETT

Service Number 131-12-15

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-16-17

Enrolled
XXXXX

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 575 AURORA AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

E Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
USS VERMONT
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

5-16-17

8-17-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

289

8-17-17

9-7-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

92

9-7-17

8-16-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

163

8-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-12-19

Place

XXXXXX
Navy DutyNAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEA-
POLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name DE VINNEY - FRANK JAMES

Service Number 130-72-09

Enlisted at ~~XXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date

7-1-18

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

348- MARIA AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY
NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL HAR-
VARD UNIVERSITY
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
HARVARD UNIVERSITY

7-2-18

8-15-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELEC-
TRICIAN RADIO

133

8-15-18

10-15-18

10-15-18

11-1-18

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 12-20-18 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL HARVARD

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Name **DEVLIN - JOHN**Service Number **131-08-71**~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **7-15-18**

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance **18 YRS.**Rate **FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS**U. ~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

**PRINCETON
MINN.**

State

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DU WOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-15-18****11-11-18****FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS****119**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **8-12-19****NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. COPPER-**Place **Inactive Duty**Rating at Discharge **SMITH 2ND. CLASS**

Name DEVORAK - WILLIAM Service Number 133-65-32
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at Date 11-24-11
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. ~~XXX~~
 Home Address 2109- 27TH. AVE. TOWN- SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS
 County -- State MINN.

E	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
	USS RALEIGH	4-6-17	10-13-18	COXSWAIN	202
	NAVAL HOSPITAL KEY WEST FLA.	10-13-18	10-19-18	BOATSWAINS MATE 2ND. CLASS	158
				BOATSWAINS MATE 1ST. CLASS	201

Remarks:

Date Discharge DIED 10-19-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL KEY WEST FLA. BOATSWAINS MATE
 Place Inactive Duty ~~XXX~~ Rating at Discharge 1ST. CLASS

Mr. Jas. Derriah 1642 Xerxes St. 1. 1. - 1. 1.

Name DEWAR- JOHN ALEX

Service Number 131-09-78

Enlisted
XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINNEnrolled
Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE Date 6-20-18

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

BOX 43
County

ST. LOUIS

Town VIRGINIA

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN .6-29-18 7-23-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW

LONDON CONN.

7-23-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST
MATE 2MACHINIST MATE 2ND.
CLASS 133

Remarks:

Date Disch. 1-24-19

Place Inactive Duty

EXPERIMENTAL STATION NEW LONDON CONN. MACHINIST

Rating at Discharge MATE 2ND. CLASS

Name DEWEY - WINSLOW

Service Number

190-83-39

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-1-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXX~~

Home Address ROUTE NO. 5 BOX 112

Town

ST. CLOUD

State

MINN.

E

Served at

County

STEARNS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

6-1-18

6-19-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-A

163

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

6-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ ~~XXX~~ 2-3-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS-AVIATION

Name DEWITT - FRED FRANK

Service Number 131-14-26

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

XXXX

at

Date 10-22-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. XXXXXX

Home Address ---

Town CASS LAKE

E

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-22-17

5-13-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

10

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

5-13-18

5-25-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

375

USS SEATTLE

5-25-18

8-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

8-2-18

8-11-18

USS ARKANSAS

8-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

Name DE WITT - WALTER LEROY

Service Number 135-51-18

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Enrolled
XXX

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

Town

CASS LAKE

State

MINN.

E

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

6-15-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

51

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty
XXXXXX

6-15-17 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

Name DE WITT - WILLIAM THADDIUS Service Number 130-70-62

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-2-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXX

Home Address --- Town PLAINVIEW

E County --- State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-2-17	8-22-17	HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND. CLASS	74
SICK QUARTERS MARINE BARRA CKS QUANTICO VA.	8-22-17	4-21-18	HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1ST. CLASS	109
6TH. REGIMENT US MARINE CORPS FRANCE	4-21-18	9-8-18	PHARMACIST MATE 3RD. CLASS	75
5TH. REGIMENT US MARINE CORPS FRANCE	9-8-18	11-11-18	PHARMACIST MATE 2ND. CLASS	273
Remarks: PARTICIPATED IN BATTLE BOIS DE BELLEAU & BOURSECHE FRANCE 6-23-18 TO 6-30-18 PARTICIPATED IN ALLIED COUNTER OFFENSIVE REGION SOISSONS FRANCE JULY 1918			PHARMACIST MATE 1ST CLASS	27

Date Discharge 10-11-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. PHARMACIST
Place Inactive Duty XXXXX Rating at Discharge MATE 1ST. CLASS

Name DE WOLFE - MANAUS EDWARD

Service Number 130-70-82

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Date 4-14-17

Age at Entrance

32 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

1986- WEST 7TH. ST.
County

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA. 4-14-17

4-21-17

FIREMAN 2ND. CLASS

78

USS BRIPPE

4-21-17

8-20-18

FIREMAN 1ST. CLASS

498

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

8-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-29-20 RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON MASS.

FIREMAN 1ST.
CLASS

Place

In XXXXXty

Rating at Discharge

Name **DEZELLAR - PATRICK CHARLES** Service Number **131-11-31**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-5-18**
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 7 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address **1294- HEWITT AVE.** Town **ST. PAUL**
 County **--** State **MINN.**
 E Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-5-18 9-5-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 122
 FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS 7

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP
 LOGAN ILL.

9-5-18 10-18-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-18-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **9-17-19** NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN
 Place Inactive ~~XXXXXX~~ Rating at Discharge **3RD. CLASS**

Name DHOBOLT - LLOYD EDWARD

Service Number

131-11-47

Enlisted

XXXX

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date

9-10-17

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

County

Town

JEFFERS

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING-ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-10-17

9-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

52

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

9-17-17

7-24-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

304

USS ILLINOIS

7-24-18

8-2-18

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

13

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-
PHILA PA.

8-2-18

9-13-18

FIREMAN 2ND. CLASS

58

9-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

DESERTED 1-1-19 RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

FIREMAN 2ND.
CLASS

Date Discharge

Place XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name DIAMOND - CLAYTON LOUIS

Service Number 131-12-28

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-15-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 210- LEWIS ST.
E County BLUE EARTHTown MANKATO
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-17-18

9-6-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

119

119

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-
PHIA PA

9-6-18

9-10-18

USS HOUSTON

9-10-18

9-14-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE
ISLAND PA.

9-14-18

10-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

Remarks:

USS CAROLA

10-8-18

10-21-18

10-21-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

8-5-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name DIAMOND - FRANCIS JOHN

Service Number 131-12-79

Enlisted

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-28-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXX F.

Home Address 312 1/2 ST. PETERS ST.

Town ST PAUL

E

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING-ORDERS

12-28-17

4-7-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-7-18

5-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

5-23-18

5-29-18

USS SOUTH DAKOTA

5-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 216

SEAMAN 2ND.CLASS 31

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2ND. CLASS 71

Remarks:

3-29-19

Date

Discharge

Place

XXXXXXX

FLEET SUPPLY BASE SOUTH BROOKLYN N.Y. HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

Rating at Discharge 2ND. CLASS

Name DICK - HARRY

Service Number 131-16-16

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-5-17.

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXXX.

Home Address

Town WABASHA

State MINN.

E

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING-ORDERS

5-5-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMN

119

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-18-17

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

212

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

11-13-17

SEAMAN

224

USS PATTERSON

11-13-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-20-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ELECTRICIAN

Place XXXXX Duty

Rating at Discharge 2ND. CLASS GENERAL

Name DICK- RAYMOND GAYLORD

Service Number 131-16-44

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted at

Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXX.

Home Address

County ---

Town MOUND

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-15-17

5-7-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 48

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

5-7-18

5-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 242

USS AEOLUS

5-11-18

11-11-18

BAKER 2NDCLASS 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-19-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. BAKER 2ND.

Place In XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name DICKERSON - BORAN

Service Number 131-16-19

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~ed

Date 6-7-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town MENAUGA

E

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-7-18

7-5-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

157

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP
LOGAN ILL.

7-5-18

7-17-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE MT.
PLEASANT S.C.

7-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-18-19 HEADQUARTERS 6TH. NAVAL DISTRICT CHARLESTON S.C.

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

Name DICKERSON - ELLIS WALTER

Service Number 131-16-29

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXX

Date 6-7-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXX

Home Address --

Town MENAUGA
State MINN.

E

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP

LOGAN ILL.

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE MT.

PLEASANT S.C.

6-7-18

7-5-18

7-5-18

7-17-18

7-17-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

157

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-18-19

HEADQUARTERS 6TH. NAVAL DISTRICT CHARLESTON S.C.

Place XXXXXX

Duty

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

Name DICKINSON - DARREL DON

Service Number 131-20-61

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-21-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate PAINTER 3RD. CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

545- LAUREL AVE.
County RAMSEY

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-25-18

11-11-18

PAINTER 3RD. CLASS 143

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXX~~ 8-6-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. PAINTER

Rating at Discharge 3RD CLASS

Name DICKINSON - HAROLD ENOS

Service Number

131-17 /84

Enlisted

~~XXX~~led

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-18-17

Age at Entrance

16 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXX~~.

Home Address

E

County MORRISON

Town

LITTLE FALLS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-18-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

93

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASHN.

4-24-17

1-10-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

438

USS GREAT NORTHERN

1-10-18

2-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N. Y.

2-11-18

2-26-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

N. Y.

2-26-18

10-1-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

10-1-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N. Y.

SEAMAN 2ND.

Place

in ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name DICKINSON JOHN RALPH

Service Number 131-12-08

Enlisted

XXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-30-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXX.

Home Address 2955- LYNDALE AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING-ORDERS

7-30-17 9-11-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

94

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-11-17 4-21-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

120

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

SEAMAN

184

NORFOLK VA.

4-21-18 5-4-18

COXSWAIN

71

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

5-4-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-14-19 USS NORTH POLE AT NEW YORK NY.

BOATSWAINS

Place XXXXXX Duty

Rating at Discharge MATE 2ND. CLASS

Name DICKLEY - ONNIE NICHOLAS

Service Number

145-46-38

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL ENROLLING OFFICE DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-6-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 713- WEST 2ND. ST.

Town DULUTH

E

County ST LOUIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH. NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS MASSACHUSETTS

4-6-17

6-16-17

6-16-17

7-31-17

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

116

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-31-17

Place ~~XXXX~~ DutyUSS MASSACHUSETTS AT PHILADELPHIA PA. SEAMAN
2ND. CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name DICKMAN - HERBERT MENZEL

Service Number 131-19-70

Enlistment at ~~XXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CLEVELAND OHIO

Enrolled

Date 6-1-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 126- EAST KNIGHT ST.

Town WINONA

E

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-5-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge 2ND. CLASS

Name DICKSON - HOWARD WESTLEY

Service Number 131-21-27

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-17-17

~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. ~~XXX~~

Home Address 1349- NICOLLET AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

4-17-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS
FIREMAN 2ND. CLASS

167

18

388

USS MICHIGAN

4-24-17

5-29-17

5-29-17

7-4-17

USS OHIO

7-4-17

10-19-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y. 10-19-17 12-14-17

USS RAPPAHANNOCK

12-14-17

7-10-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE ISLAND

Remarks

USS RAPPAHANNOCK PA.

7-10-18

7-16-18

7-16-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

1-21-19

Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty

USS RAPPAHANNOCK AT NEW YORK N.Y. FIREMAN 2ND.

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name DICKSON - WILLIAM

Service Number 131-20-54

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

X
Enlisted

Date 6-30-16

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

EAST STAR ROUTE

Town PEQUOT

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS UTAH

4-6-17

8-28-18

USS DELAWARE

8-28-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

86

SEAMAN

498

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-3-20 USS IDAHO SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

COXSWAIN

Place Inactive duty

Rating at Discharge

Name DIDRIKSEN ADIEL SIMEON

Service Number 131-21-25

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 3-2-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate

LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 1302- 7TB ST. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

BUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 3-2-18
RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA. 6-3-18

6-3-18

LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION 91
CARPENTERS MATE
2ND. CLASS AVIATION 163

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE 6-13-18
NAVAL AIR STATION
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND 8-27-18

8-27-18

8-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-27-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. CARPENTERS
Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge MATE 2ND. CLASS
A

Name DIECKMAN - HARRY ALPHONSE

Service Number 195-55-50

Enlisted

~~XXX~~

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-28-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

--- County ---

Town

PARK RAPIDS

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-28-17

6-5-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-5-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL. APPRENTICE

Place

Inactive ~~XXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name DIEDERICHS - CRESCENTIA C.

Service Number

415-02-03

XXX at APPOINTED - NAVAL ENROLLING OFFICE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enroll

Date 3-30-18

U. XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 32 YRS.

Rate NURSE

Home Address

5153- 30TH. AVE.

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

5-4-18

11- 11-18

NURSE

226

Remarks:

RESIGNED - 1-31-19

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILADELPHIA PA. NURSE

Date Discharge

Place In XXXX Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name DIEGRE - WALTER

Service Number 131-23-61

Enlisted
XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION XX
U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 3153- 16TH. AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County ----

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR CAR-
PENTERS MATE AVIATION

67

CARPENTERS MATE

3RD. CLASS AVIATION

33

Remarks:

Date Discharged ~~XXXX~~ 12-3-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS
MATE 3RD. CLASS "A"

Name DIERYCK - MAURICE JOSEPH

Service Number 131-24-63

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION INDIANAPOLIS IND.

Date 6-20-18

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

Town

DULUTH

Home Address

3019-WEST SUPERIOR ST.

State

MINN.

E

County ---

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES

7-1-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 RD
CLASS

144

Remarks:

8-29-19

Date

~~XXXX~~

Place

inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. BOILERMAKER

Rating at Discharge

Name DIESCH - FERDINAND GEORGE

Service Number 131-24-65

Enlisted
XXXX
Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 6-17-18

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

Town

BLOOMING PRAIRE

E

County

DIDGE

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASHN.

- 6-17-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

147

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~ 2-13-19

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASHN.

SEAMAN 2ND.

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name DIETZ - HENRY CONRAD

Service Number 131-24-58

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-28-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town NEW ULM

E

County BROWN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

9-5-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 129

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP
LOGAN ILL.

9-5-18

10-18-18

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS 7

NAVY TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXX~~ 9-19-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1ST.
CLASS

Name DIETZ - REUBIN HENRY

Service Number 131-24-82

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 7-10-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK
 Home Address ----- Town MAPLETON
 State MINN.

GXXXX
 U. S. N. R. F.

County BLUE EARTH

E Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	7-10-18	11-1-18	LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS	114
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.	11-1-18	11-11-18	COOK SHIPS COOK 3RD. CLASS	10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-19-18 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y. SHIPS COOK 3RD.
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name DIKE - GLENN ARTHUR

Service Number 131-25-62

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH.

Date 8-16-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N.

U. XXXX FX

Home Address

Town BEAVER CREEK

E

Country --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

AWAITING TRANSFER

8-16-17

8-17-17

MUSICIAN 2ND. CLASS

364

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

8-17-17

3-1-18

MUSICIAN 1ST. CLASS

88

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

US NAVAL BASE NO. 18

3-1-18

11-11-18

IVERNESS SCOTLAND

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-14-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge 1ST. MUSICIAN

Name DILLENBURG - PETER

Service Number 131-28-27

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 2543- COLUMBUS AVE.

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

E County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASHN.

6-7-18

7-30-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

161

USS MELVILLE S.P. 1087

7-30-18

8-3-18

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASHN.

8-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-18-19 RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASHN.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND.
CLASS

Name DILLERY - GEORGE LOUIS

Service Number 131-28-48

Enrolled at ~~XXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MONNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-19-18Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE AVIATION ~~XXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 28- WEST COLLEGE AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

E County RAMSEY

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-23-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR MA-
CHINIST MATE AVIATION 145

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXX~~ 1-10-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. LANDSMAN
Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge FOR MACHINIST MATE

Name DILLON - EDWARD JAY

Service Number 131-26-78

Enrolled at NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Enrolled

Date 7-11-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 121- EAST 5TH. ST.

Town DULUTH

E

County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN 123

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-11-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. YEOMAN 3RD.
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name DILLON - JOSEPH JAMES

Service Number 131-29-68

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-3-17

X X X

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. KEX

Home Address 121- EAST 5TH. ST.

Town DULUTH

E

County -----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING-OTDERS

7-3-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

2-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

LAKES ILL.

2-1-18

9-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 90

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 15

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN 108

YEOMAN 3RD. CLASS 120

YEOMAN 2ND. CLASS 30

YEOMAN 1ST. CLASS 63

Remarks: APPOINTED OFFICER 9-2-18

Date Discharge 9-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL. YEOMAN 1ST. CLASS

Place ~~MINN. CITY~~

Rating at Discharge

Name **Dillon, Joseph James**
 Birth (date) **1 April 1894**
 (place) **Duluth, Minn**
 Enrolled at
 Appointed from **Minnesota**
 Permanent Address **121 E. 5th St.**
Duluth, Minn.

Present Rank **Pay Clerk**
 Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Pay Clerk**

Record of Service
8-26-18 **To Naval Training Station**
Great Lakes Ill. further
to Disbursing Officer of
the Station for duty.

Appointments
 (date) (Rank--confirmed or provisional)
9-19-18 **Pay Clerk Prov**

Inactive Duty
 Resignation
 Disenrollment
 Discharge
1-30-19 **Nav Train Sta**
Great Lakes Ill.
 (date) (place)

Name DILLON - MICHAEL JOHN

Service Number 131-30-06

Enlisted at XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

M.M.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 702- PREBLE ST.

Town ST. PAUL

E

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-27-18

7-23-18

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS 139

RECEIVING SHIP NEW OR-
LEANS LA.

7-23-18

7-30-18

ATLANTIC SECTION 15TH.

NAVAL DISTRICT CHRISTOBAL

CANAL ZONE

7-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

DESERTED/

Date Discharge

Place XXXXX Duty

6-25-19

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

FIREMAN 3RD.

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name DIMOND-CLARK WHITING

Service Number 131-30-57

Enlisted

~~50000~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date 10-16-14

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

4417 ZENITH AVENUE

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

SEAMAN QUARTERS NAVY
YARD WASHINGTON D.C.

4-6-17

4-14-17

MUSICIAN 1ST CLASS

390

NAVAL HOSPITAL

WASHINGTON D.C.

4-14-17

6-4-17

1ST MUSICIAN

194

RECEIVING SHIP

WASHINGTON D.C.

6-4-17

10-15-18

DISCHARGED 10-15-18

REENLISTED RECEIVING

~~SHIP~~ WASHINGTON D.C. 10-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON

D.C.

10-16-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

8-4-19

Place

~~10000000~~

RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON D.C.

1ST MUSICIAN

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~DIMOND~~-EARL CHARLES

Service Number 131-30-59

Enlisted

En~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-12-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~F.

Home Address 876 CHEROKEE AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	6-12-17	8-6-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	111
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	123
GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-6-17	3-14-18	SEAMAN	283
USS MAINE	3-14-18	5-17-18		
RECEIVING SHIP				
NEW YORK N.Y.	5-17-18	5-25-18		
USS NEW MEXICO	5-25-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-14-20

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXXX~~ USS NEW MEXICO BREMERTON WASH.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name DINEEN - WALTER RICHARD

Service Number 131- 31-52

~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

2-5-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

991 WAKEFIELD AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

E

County XXX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-6-18

3-21-18

LANDSMAN
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION
QUARTERMASTER
1ST CLASS

73

U. S. SUBMARINE BASE
NEW LONDON CONN.

3-21-18

4-20-18

U. S. SUBMARINE CHASER
NO. 86

4-20-18

5-17-18

206

U. S. SUBMARINE BASE
NEW LONDON CONN.

5-17-18

5-21-18

U. S. S SUBMARINE CHASER
NO. 136

5-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

2-26-19

RECEIVING SHIP

Place

Inactive Duty

CHARLESTON S. C.

QUARTERMASTER 1ST CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name DINGMANN - JOSEPH HENRY

Service Number 11 131-32-67

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-18-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN-MACHINISTS MATE

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -- 111 - 9TH AVE Town ST. CLOUD

E County STEARNS State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS-MINNEAPOLIS-
MINN.

6-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN - MACHI-
NISTS MATE

146

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty

2-13-19

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.MACHINISTS MATE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name DINHAN - RAYMOND GIFFORD

Service Number

131-32-79

Enlisted
XXXXX at NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.
Enrolled

Date 4-23-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. R. P.
XXXXXX

Home Address 601- EAST 1ST. ST.

Town DULUTH

E County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-27-18

8-2-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

202

RECEIVING SHIP PHIL-
ADELPHIA PA.

8-2-18

9-5-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NEW YORK N.Y.

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 12-13-18 USS DENVER

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name DINHAN - WILLIAM AARON

Service Number

131-32-81

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

Enrolled

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 601 EAST 1ST. ST.

Town

DULUTH

E

County ----

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

SECTION NAVAL BASE
SAN DIEGO CALIF.

8-2-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 333

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-7-18

SECTION NAVAL BASE SAN DIEGO CALIF.

SEAMAN 2ND

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name DINNER - DAVID

Service Number

131-30-46

Enlisted

XXXX at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-12-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N

U. S. XXXX

Home Address

39- 1ST. AVE. S.E.

Town

LITTLE FALLS

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

7-12-18

11-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 110

SEAMAN 2ND.CLASS 12

11-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-20-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN

Place

XXXXXXty

Rating at Discharge

2ND.CLASS

Name DINSMOOR - LEWIS MYRON

Service Number

131-30-77

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled
XXX

Date 7-13-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXXX

Home Address GENERAL DELIVERY

Town SHEVLIN

E

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING-ORDERS

7-13-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 155

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

8-29-17

10-17-17

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 331

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

10-17-17

11-22-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

11-22-17

12-21-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

12-21-17

12-23-17

USS MISSISSIPPI

12-23-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-14-19 USS MISSISSIPPI AT NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2ND.

Place

Inaction XXXXX

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name DION - HAROLD FRANCIS

Service Number

131-33-32

Enlisted

~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-23-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS.

Rate

APRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

3016- DEVONSHIRE ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS NEW YORK

4-6-17

4-14-17

4-14-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

8

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

329

SEAMAN

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-21-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name DIRE - NICHOLAS

Service Number

131-15-77

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 8-5-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

310- 2ND. AVE. S.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

E

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-5-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS 98

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN
 Place XXXXXX Rating at Discharge 3RD. CLASS

Name DISCH - FELIX HENRY

Service Number 131-39-73

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-15-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXX XX.

Home Address 3657- 3RD. AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-15-17

12-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

61

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-31-17

2-25-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

167

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

2-25-18

3-8-18

SEAMAN SIGNALMAN
3RD. CLASS

133

USS KANSAS

3-8-18

9-14-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW

YORK N.Y.
SS. SAN GEORGIO

9-14-18

9-29-18

Remarks:

9-29-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

6-6-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN

Place Inactive

Rating at Discharge

Name **DISSELKAMP - ERNA**
Enlisted **XXX** at **APPOINTED AT ST. PAUL MINN.**
Enlisted **XXX**
Age at Entrance **28 YRS**
Home Address **E**
County **GRANT**

Service Number **415-02-05**

Date **4-25-18**

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Town **HOFFMAN**
State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NORFOLK VA.

6-3-18

11-11-18

NURSE

200

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name DISTLER - EDWARD WILLIAM

Service Number

131-41-71

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

4-30-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address 295- HARRISON AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

E

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

10-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

32

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

10-18-17

11-3-17

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

365

DELPHIA PA.

SEAMAN

163

US NAVAL AIR STATION

11-3-17

11-11-18

DUNKIRK FRANCE

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-9-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Place In XXXX Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name DITLEVSON - EMANUEL CHRISTIAN PETER Service Number 131-42-87
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-1-18
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ U.S.N.R.F.
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS
 Home Address ROUTE 2 County ---- Town ATWATER State MINN.
 E Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
 SOUND WASHN.
 PACIFIC COAST TORPEDO
 STATION KEYPORT WASHN.

6-1-18

7-2-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

153

SEAMAN

10

7-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-21-19 RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASHN SEAMAN
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

Name DITTES - MERRILL GLASS

Service Number 131-34-20

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-22-17

~~XXX~~ed

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town

BEARDSLEY

State

MINN.

E

Served at

County ----

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING-ORDERS

5-22-17

9-5-17

LANDSMAN FOR

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

9-5-17

4-13-18

YEOMAN

344-1

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-13-18

4-25-18

YEOMAN 3RD. CLASS

224

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL
PHIA PA.US NAVAL BASE NO. 17 IVER-
GORDEN SCOTLAND

4-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-21-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. YEOMAN

Place ~~XXXXX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge 2ND. CLASS

Name DITTES - ROBERT MORRIS

Service Number 131-34-22

Enlisted

~~XXX~~ed

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICESEAMAN

Date 4-23-17

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

822- SIMPSON AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

E

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-23-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 56

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

5-1-17

5-29-17

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS 105

USS WYOMING

5-29-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 406

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-21-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Place

In ~~XXXX~~ City

Rating at Discharge

Name DITTRICH - CHARLES ANDREW

Service Number 131-35-40

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ~~XXXX~~ Date 6-28-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate SHIP FITTER 2ND. CLASS

Home Address 113- FRONT ST.

Town ST. PAUL

E

County ----

State MINN.

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.
XXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NOR-
FOLK VA. _

USS PITTSBURGH

6-28-17

10-31-17

SHIPS FITTER

10-31-17

4-1-18

2ND. CLASS

501

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N. Y.

USS COVINGTON

4-1-18

5-8-18

5-8-18

7-14-18

USS PANTHER

7-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty

12-3-19

USS PANTHER AT PHILADELPHIA PA

SHIP FITTER 1ST

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name DITZEL - CASPER HARRY

Service Number

131-35-60

XXXX

Enrolled at NAVY ENROLLING OFFICE-DULUTH-MINN.

Date 3-30-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

213 SOUTH 16TH AVE. EAST

Town

DULUTH

E

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MASSACHUSETTS
USS VON STEUBEN4-6-17
6-11-176-11-17
11-11-18SEAMAN 2 CLASS
COXSWAIN478
106

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY - 10-6-19

Date

Discharge

3-29-20

Place

In Duty

USS ESSEX-DULUTH-MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name DITZLER - FRANK EDWARD

Service Number

131-35-68

Enlistment

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

E

Served at

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

19 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

County

HENNEPIN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S. N. R. F.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-
PHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-19-18

9-24-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELEC-
TRICIAN RADIO

47

9-24-18

10-28-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

133

10-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

DESERTED 7-21-19 USS IMPERATOR AT HOBOKEN N.J.

FIREMAN 3RD.
CLASS

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name DIXEN - EINAR BERNHARDT

Service Number 131-36-75

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-31-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----

Town ASKOV

State MINN.

E

County PINE

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 103

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 2-14-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2ND.
 Discharge
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name DIXON - LEON MYRRL

Service Number 131-36-98

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DENVER COLO.

Date 12-10-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND. CLASS

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town MORA

E County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

12-10-17 5-30-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-20-18 10-1-18

2ND. CLASS

265

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N. Y. 10-1-18 10-8-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

USS HARRISBURG

10-8-18 11-11-18

1ST. CLASS

27

PHARMACIST MATE

3RD. CLASS

44

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-23-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. CHIEF

Place In ~~XXXXX~~ City

Rating at Discharge PHARMACIST MATE

Name DIXON - PERCY

Service Number 131-37-67

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-20-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 2322- MINNEHAHA SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-25-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR MA-
CHINIST MATE

144

Remarks:

Date

XXXX

7-17-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE 2ND.
CLASS

Name DIXON - WALTER DEWEY

Service Number 131-36-90

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-10-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U. S. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address E 976- UNION ST. County RAMSEY Town ST. PAUL State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASHN.

6-10-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

154

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXX~~ 3-11-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASHN.

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK
3RD. CLASS

E

Name DOBBYN HARRY WESLEY

Service Number

131-38-23

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~

Date

2-25-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 8 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

412 4TH S.E.

Town

LITTLE FALLS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PENSACO-
LA FLA.

2-25-18

6-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
YEOMAN 3 CLASS

218
41

6-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-25-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

E

Name DOBNER ALLEN LEONARD

Service Number 131-42-98

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 8 MOS Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Date 4-10-17

Home Address 833 LINCOLN AVE.
County ----Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-11-17

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

23

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

314

ELECTRICIAN 2
CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-13-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL. ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

E

Name DOBRATZ FLOYD DOBIE

Service Number 131-43-03

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.~~XXXX~~

Date 5-29-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

County

Town HUTCHINSON

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-29-18

6-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

166

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
DETROIT MICH.

6-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-8-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

E

Name DOBRIN TOBIAS SYMORE.

Service Number

131-43-07

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.~~Enlisted~~

Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance

28 YRS 3 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N.

Home Address

566 8TH AVE.

Town NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-14-17

2-14-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

169

D. C.

2-14-18

3-30-18

QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS AVIATION

61

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

3-30-18

4-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION

31

NAVAL AIR STATION KILLING-

4-11-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS AVIATION

71

HOLME ENGLAND

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-29-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE 1

Rating at Discharge

CLASS AVIATION

Name ~~DOCKEN-~~ LOUIS HANS

Service Number 131-42-40

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-1-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1518- 4TH ST. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

2-1-18

3-16-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER-AVIATION

28

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE
NAVAL AIR STATION
FRAMENTINE FRANCE

3-18-18

3-30-18

QUARTERMASTER 2ND
CLASS-AVIATION

255

3-30-18

4-15-18

4-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-26-18- NAVAL OPERATING BASE-
Place Inactive Duty HAMPTON ROADS VA.QUARTERMASTER 2ND CLASS-
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name DODDS - WILLIAM CROMWELL

Service Number 131-41-76

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX

Age at Entrance

23 YRS.

Rate

GUNNERS MATE 2ND CLASS

Home Address

1031 NORTH VICTORIA ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

U. S. N. XXXX.
U. S. XXXX.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R. I.

4-6-17

4-24-17

GUNNERS MATE

NAVAL TORPEDO STATION

NEWPORT R. I.

4-24-17

4-1-18

2ND CLASS

139

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOS-

TON MASS.

4-1-18

6-1-18

GUNNERS MATE

1ST CLASS

190

USS GREGORY

6-1-18

11-11-18

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-18-19

Place

XXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Serving at Discharge

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

MINN.

Name DODGE - CHARLES CECIL

Service Number 131-42-01

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date 7-13-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3929 30TH AVE.

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

County

HENEPIN

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-13-18

10-28-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

121

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

10-28-18

11-1-18

US NAVAL BASE CARDIFF

WALES

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disc ~~XXXX~~

9-17-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

Name DODGE - ELMER FRED

Service Number 131-44-51

XXXXX

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-19-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U. S. XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

17 WEST 14TH ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N. J.

3-21-18

5-21-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

237

SECTION BASE LEWES DEL.

5-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX

6-19-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

LIS MINN.

Name DODGE - HARRY PHILO

Service Number 131-44-83

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-11-17

Enrolled
Age at Entrance XXXX 32 YRS.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXXX.

Home Address

--

County

Town HECTOR

State MINN.

Served as

No. Days

F Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17

7-9-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

335

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

7-9-18

7-27-18

USS ARIZONA

7-27-18

8-5-18

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-5-18

8-8-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-8-19

Place Inactive XXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

MINN.

Name DODGE - OLIVER RALPH

Service Number 131-45-37

Enlisted

~~XXXXX~~ at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-11-17

Age at Entrance

25 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U.S.N.
U.S.N.F.

Home Address

R.F.D. 4

County

Town

HECTOR

State

MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17

6-12-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

335

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

6-12-18

7-6-18

USS ARKANSAS

7-6-18

7-29-18

USS TEXAS

7-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-11-19

Place

Inactive Duty

~~XXXXXX~~

USS TEXAS AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2NDCLASS

Name DOEHNE HENRY AUGUST

Service Number 131-46-53

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DETROIT MICH.

Date 10-21-15

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 11 MOS

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

691 EUCLID ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

E

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS UTAH
NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

4-6-17

5-26-17

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

178

USS UTAH

5-26-17

6-26-17

CHIEF MACHINISTS
MATE

406

USS KENTUCKY

6-26-17

7-20-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEWYORK
N.Y.

7-20-17

8/10-17

USS AEOLUS

8-10-17

8-15-17

USS MANCHURIA

8-15-17

4-29-18

4-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-17-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEWYORK N.Y.

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name DOHENY - WILLIAM DAVID

Service Number 131-44-25

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-31-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN-MACHINISTS MATE-AVIATION

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 5223 HUMBOLDT AVE. Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

E County HENNEPIN State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

10-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN-MACHINISTS
MATE-AVIATION

103

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-23-18
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREATLAKES LANDSMAN-MACHINISTS
 Rating at Discharge MATE-AVIATION
 ILL.

Name DOHERTY - EMMETT JAMES

Service Number 131-46-94

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

~~XXX~~

Date 8-2-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 2301 IRVING AVE.-NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

E

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	8-2-18	8-20-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	42
NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-20-18	11-11-18	FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS	59

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-29-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 3RD.
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name DOHERTY - HARRY JAMES

Service Number 131-47-43

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enr ~~XXX~~

Date 6-12-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXX~~ F.

Home Address 3018 SOUTH 39TH AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-12-17

7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

153

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

7-9-17

9-7-17

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

151

RECEIVING SHIP

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

163

PHILADELPHIA-PA.

9-7-17

10-4-17

USS CONNECTICUT

10-4-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-10-19

Place Ins ~~XXX~~ Duty

USS CONNECTICUT-HAMPTON ROADS-VA.

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name DOHERTY - JAMES PATRICK

Service Number 131-45-18

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - DULUTH-MINN.

Date 12-21-16

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4818 WEST 6TH ST.

Town WEST DULUTH

E

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-6-17

7-13-17

SEAMAN

584

SAUNDERS RIFLE RANGE

MARYLAND

7-13-17

8-15-17

HEADQUARTERS-5TH NAVAL

DISTRICT-NORFOLK-VA.

8-15-17

9-15-17

RELEASED FROM ACTIVE

DUTY-9-15-17

Remarks: RECALLED TO ACTIVE
DUTY-10-29-18

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge 2-13-20

SEAMAN

Place In ~~XXXX~~ duty NAVAL PRISON - PARRIS ISLAND
S. C.

Rating at Discharge

SERVED AT
HEADQUARTERS-5TH NAVAL
DISTRICT-NORFOLK-VA.

FROM

TO

10-29-18

11-11-18

- -

- -

- 1 -

- -

- - -

- -

. V - - - - -

- - - - -

11-20-18